AGENDA
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

MONDAY, OCTOBER 07, 2024 at 11:00 A.M.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82392300114?pwd=4sPFRMbTo50gNFKtppaaS014i3bTMo.1

01.0 CALLTO ORDER
02.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
03.0 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A) Tuesday, September 24, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
04.0 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
B) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC
1) DP-24-29 Hawkview Ag Ltd.
2) DP-24-36 Toker
3) DP-24-35 Kolman
C) Miscellaneous

05.0 ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 at 11:00 A.M.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89721521803?pwd=pzrTQL6Dkiz3Wqz7Zlakn65Ska7XYnl.1

PRESENT:

Gary These Ward One Weberville/Stewart

Kayln Schug Ward Two Warrensville/Lac Cardinal
Brenda Yasinski Ward Three Dixonville/Chinook Valley
Brent Reese Ward Four Deadwood/Sunny Valley
Gloria Dechant Ward Five North Star/Breaking Point
Terry Ungarian Ward Six Hotchkiss/Hawk Hills

Linda Halabisky Ward Seven Keg River/Carcajou (virtual)

IN ATTENDANCE:

Gerhard Stickling — Chief Administrative Officer

Charles Schwab — Director of Public Works

Josh Hunter — Director of Finance

Teresa Tupper — Executive Assistant/ Recorder

Dan Archer — Mile Zero Banner Post Reporter

Natalie Tremblay - Community Planner, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. (virtually)
Debbie Bonnett - Planning and Development Officer, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd.
(virtually)

01.0 CALLTO ORDER

Chair called the Tuesday, September 24, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting to order
at 9:47 a.m.

02.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

036/24/09/24MPC MOVED BY Councillor Schug to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,
September 24, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Agenda and adopt
it as presented.
CARRIED

03.0 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

A) Tuesday, August 27, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

031



037/24/09/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Yasinski to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,
August 27, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting minutes and
adopt them as presented.
CARRIED

04.0 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
1) DP-24-30 Brad and Brenda Reinders
2) DP-24-38 Scott Leitch

038/24/09/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Dechant to acknowledge receipt of the
Development Permits DP-24-30 and DP-24-38; issued by the
Development Officer and accept them for information.
CARRIED

B) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC
1) DP-24-33 Diesel

039/24/09/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Reese to acknowledge receipt of the Development
Permit Application DP-24-33, to develop a detached, fully serviced
garage on SE-16-84-23-W5M. As the application does not meet Section
I11.1 and Section 11.6 of the County’s Land Use Bylaw, a variance is
granted to build the accessory structure in the front yard of the parcel
and a variance is granted to allow for the 6.9 m (22.5ft) height of the
building.
CARRIED

040/24/09/24MPC  MOVED BY Councillor These to approve Development Permit Application
DP-24-33, subject to the following eight (8) conditions:
1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance
with the approved site plan.
2. The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of
Country Residential General (CR1) District.
3. The owner/developer shall contact an accredited agency contracted
by Municipal Affairs to obtain the following permits or approval
applicable: Building Permit — Provincial
Plumbing Permit — Gas Permit — Electrical Permit. A copy of the
approved permits must be submitted to the County of Northern Lights
for their files.

03.H



4. The owner/developer shall acquire all regulatory approvals required
by affected agencies.

5. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development
agreement with the County if upgrades to the existing access is required
and shall consult with County of Northern Lights Public Works
Department when installing culverts to ensure the approaches are
constructed in accordance with County standards. Any costs incurred
will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.

6. Exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to
the satisfaction of the

Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement
other structures and natural site features.

7. The owner/developer shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta
Private Sewage System Standards.

8. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an
approved Development Permit.

CARRIED

C) Miscellaneous

05.0 ADJOURNMENT

Chair Ungarian adjourned the Tuesday, September 27, 2024 Municipal Planning Commission
Meeting at 9:52 a.m.

Chair, Terry Ungarian CAO, Gerhard Stickling

Date Signed

03.0



Memorandum

Integrated Expertise, Locally Delivered.

7909 — 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council — County of Northern Lights Date: October 7, 2024
Attention: Mr. Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No.: 16613

Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-29 Hawkview Ag Ltd.

From: Debbie Bonnett

Application

The applicant proposes to construct a new fertilizer blending plant in conjunction with fertilizer storage
and sales on Lot 7, Block 1, Plan 002 2902 on part of the SW3-92-23 W5M. The lot is 2.35 ha (5.82 ac)
in area and is regulated by Zone 1 of the Airport Prc tection (AP) District. The proposed development is
defined as ing and Fertilizer Storage and Sales, and listed as a discretionary use within this
district. Th ght of the blending plant will be 70 ft.

Site and Surrounding Lands
The proposed development is located approximately 1.0 kilometer north of Manning, 108 meters east of
Highway 35, and 330 m southeast of the Manning Airport.

The site has a soil classification of 100% Class 2 “Moderate limitations”, subclass C “Adverse Climate”
which is considered Better Agricultural Land as per the definition in the Municipal Development Plan.

The parcel is not within any historical value (HRV) classified designation, Key Wildlife Biodiversity Zone
or in an environmentally sensitive area, however it is within a sensitive wildlife area (Grizzly Bear).

Access and Servicing
The site is accessed via Krause Avenue, which is located to the west of the property.

There are low pressure gas lines owned by North Peace Gas Co-op servicing each lot in the quarter
section. There is a high pressure gas line also owned by North Peace Gas Co-op running north/south
through the lot and appears to be located under an existing building on the lot and the proposed plant.
The applicant will need to relocate the services. There are no well sites or spills within the quarter
section.

The site is serviced with municipal water and sewer networks.

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The site falls within the Town of Manning Intermuni and the North Manning
Area Structure Plan (ASP). The proposed Manufact nd Sales meets the
policies of the IDP and ASP.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bullfrog Powered | An Acn Best Small and Medium Employsr im Canada ~ Platinum Level Page 1 of 3

04.R)

[



Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. | ]

The proposed development was reviewed against the County’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP) and
LUB and relevant Provincial legislation. The Manufacturing and Fertilizer Storage and Sales conform to
Policy 4.2.3 of the MDP, which allows agricultural industries on agricultural lands. The proposed
development also meets the regulations outlined in sections K12 Airport Protection (AP) District of the
LUB.

Circulation Comments
The Development Permit application was circulated to various affected agencies and adjacent
landowners.

Alberta Transportation and Economic Corridors offers the following comments and observations with
respect to the proposed development(s):

The proposed development falls within the Development Control zone, and a Roadside
Development Permit from Transportation will be required.

¢ Prior to permitting, Transportation would have the following questions:
- Is the Agri business already operating and if so, what services are being provided?
- What is the expected traffic generation from the fertilizer plant?

A condition has been created to reflect these comments.

No concerns from any other referral comments we received.

Recommendation

It is recommended that this application for a Manufacturing and Fertilizer Storage and Sales (Fertilizer
Blending Plant, including storage and sales) on Lot 7, Block 1, Plan 002 2905 on part of the SW3-92-23-
WS5M be APPROVED subject to the following conditions:

1. The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved site plan and proposal details
and comply with the development standards of the Airport Protection (AP) District and of the Land

Use Bylaw.
2. That the applicant/owner obtain a de ment Permit from Alberta Transportation as
the development (and parcel) is a to 35.

3. The applicant/owner enter into a Road Use Agreement with the County, if required.

4, into a development agreement with the County, not
and shall consult with County of Northern Lights
erts to ensure the approaches are constructed in

5. The owner/d hall acquire all provals required by affected agencies,
including the of servicing in ith provincial standards of practice;

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be  Bullfrog Porvarad | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level

OH.8) |



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. I EEEN

6. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain
the following applicable permits and inspections, as required:
a. Provincial Plumbing or PSDS Permit,
b. Gas Inspection Permit,
Building Permit,
Electrical Permit, and
Safety Codes Permits.

oo

7. No further development or construction be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

islengineering.com

ISL is proud to be Bullfrog Powerad | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 3 of 3

04.8. 1



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

FORM A

“An Agriculture Based Community”

DATE

ROLL NO. 312622

I under the pravisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accord_anqe mlh the plans
a mitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be

(b} site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the

development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property

lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, bui s, efc,)
IF
NAME OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER
HAWKView A6 LTD.
ADDRESS
POSTAL CODE
EMAIL ADDRESS®
L Micheelohadviewana. com
. you agree to receive by
PHONE (RES) (BUS)
Municipal Address (if applicable): 5 2320 4’
Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan: Block: Lot (parcel):
QTRILS: Section: Township: Range: Meridian:
Size of the Parcel to be developed [JAcres of Hectares
Description of the existing use of the land:
Proposed Development: ILIZ & BLENDIN G PL 144
Circle any proposed uses(s):
IGN(S) [JCULVERT(SY ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) O PUBLIC USE(S) UTILITIES
[(JoweLLING UNIT(S) ACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S) USE(S) SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
BASED BUSINESS OR INDUSTRIAL STRU OTHER

Estimated Date of Commencement: Date of Completion: g@.l 5 / 14' Value of Construction:



DEVELOPMENT IS: 5§ NEW O EXISTING O ALTERATION TO EXISTING
LAND IS ADJACENT TO: DPRIMARY HIGHWAY [LOCAL ROAD CIINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD [OOTHER

LOT AREA: LOT WIDTH: LOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: %
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SDES:_ /  HEIGHT __
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT ___
® SITEPLAN DO FLOOR PLAN O LAND TITLE 0O ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

0 ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION O DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY ___
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:

D ELEVATIONS O SOIL TESTS 5 HOURS OF OPERATION = |

O NUMBER OF DWELLINGUNITS __ ¥ NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 6

 PROPOSED BUSINESS ACE—IVITlES

O LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION O ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: SiZE: WIDTH LENGTH

IIWE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

I/WE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND

CORRECT
424
NOTE: Date
Signature of Registered
Landowner required if different Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

LAND USE DISTRICT: Airport - Zone 1

FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO O amounT:$ 100.0 RECEIPT NO.: 2 9
DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

04-8. |



NUNCiPAL ADDRESS: BA/GB 232 074 TWP RD9Zo
MAVIVG AB

w92 re. 23 w5 m

LEGAL________ Y%SEC

—_——

_l Parcel Boundaries/dimensions (feet, meters, etc.).
J Locate developed road allowance(s) and access points(s).
_l Distance from all proposed boundary lines to all non-movable bulldings {if applicable).

_] Distance from residence to drinking water supply, sewage system outlet and all boundary lines (if
applicable).

_] Distance from sewage outlet to water supply and all boundary lines (if applicable).
J Distance from water supply to all proposed boundary lines (If applicable).

_I Locate additional residence(s) on the % section (if applicable).

_l Locate shelterbelts, creeks, rivers, drainage ditches, railways, etc.

North
2640 ft (804.7 m) ‘_
ExswWe
ExI5TWG
SHoP o0LE SHED
61.75m

g 3
G ELLE DARer :
3 Qs emee MolErry, §
0 m
I s PRoR5SED
FERTILIZER PLANT
1fof¥t —
BusIVEss(VALEY
/\V‘/’ﬁ\aﬂ)

SEE ATIACHED Apm \MAGE
AND FERT SYTEM LA Dinvivg



/

8

39V V35N Wd3 ‘S9SN WIULIED ‘Ri3H 153 epeuey Ewtoﬁﬁﬁ_uﬁ BLI3qIV.| eMRA[Y JO JUBWIWIBA0D IBUATED T

Ties AagTA
. B

wG)'|1g o)



AP AP
NE3
NW3 92-23-5 o3
= fé’@e
[=]
£ AP
o SW3 92-23-5
&
S
<t
&
PIPELINERW 1 (002 I | AP
SE3
, 92-23-5
AP AP
pL AP Lot 14, Blk 1 AP
PL 172 0388 Lot 14, Bl 1
Lot 9, Blk 1 PL 082 5397
PL 002 2905
AP Sw3
[To) BE .
e Lot 4, Bik 1 °3 <§g§ AP
S PL 002 2905 cae Lot 8, Blk 1
o 2 s §§8 PL 002 2905 ec AP
T 3 § 1@5 Lot 13, Bik 1
T ST PL 172 0388
Lot 3, Blk 1 '
PL 002 2905 Existing AP
_ e Shed AP AP
- s
. Lot 15, Blk 2
AP poo22005 2 Lot7 Blk1 Lotz Bik1 .
‘Z‘Zt ; Lot s PL 622505 PL 162 3493
Blk 1 Cof T 112 027 945
1.2m
. r AP mm AP AP
o Valley B 1009078 Alberta Ltd
' ‘ Lot 10, Blk 1 Lot 11, Bl 1 Lot 13, Blk 2
Lot 1, Bik 1 - PL 0320159 PL 062 2505 -==——-——_ PL 082 5397
PL 002 2905 7
T 920
Lot1,Bk2 AP Lot 1 Lot 1 AP
PL 002 3531 NE34
91-23-5
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
SW3, Twp 92, Rge 23, W5M o
iy
I-_::-; Subject Lands
Buildings/Structures SCALE 1 : 5,000

Existing Access

County Waterline
Low Pressure Natural
Gas Servicing NOTE: Improvements located as per data

High Pressure Natural supplied by owner and Abadata measurements
Gas Servicing

Powerpole

100 150 200(m)

August 23, 2024

oH-8. |



NW392-23-5

Ap"_ _

SW3 92-23-5

SE4 92-23-5 Airport

AP
Lot 14, Blk 1
PL 172 0388

Lot 4, Blk 1
PL 002 2905 Lot 8 Bik 1

"~ PL 002 2905

h Peace,Gas
,ﬁg‘tu_ral
ssure Nalu

i Nord

L e —

. Gasline

Lot 3 Blkae " | ] 7
Pt 002 Z5CE! " O ' 4 gy Fristing ! &4hat (

: ; ] vt Shed AP Chinchaga

Proposed = . Oilfield Servic

il = oS BT
1316m25“"‘¥;9 —=-Lat7 BIK1 B 629 505

-TTm__, PL-002 2905
" Cof T 112 027 945

= A'P" = s

Valley B Avration| |,
Lot 10, Bik 1 i
PL 032 0159

Pressure
|
North Pe
y Higp Pre

wissniliownships

NE34
1.91-23-5

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
/ COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
N LEGAL: SW3, Twp 92, Rge 23, W5M
FILE No. DP-24-29

LEGEND
I__ _§ SubjectLands
0 Buildings/Strucnires SCALE 1: 5,000
Existing Access
Kisting Access 1
=mme=ne County Waterline 0—59—:[):10150200 )
— - - — Low Pressure Natural
Gas Senvicing NOTE: Improvements located as per data
-~ High Pressure Natural supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.
Gas Servicing August 23, 2024
Powerpole

04:8.1



ontyof o ernlLi ts

COUNTY
oF
NORTHERN

o 2o
ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

PLEASE INDICATE BELOW THE METHOD OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL AND TYPE OF DOMESTIC WATER
SUPPLY TO BE USED IN RELATION TO YOUR DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION. PLEASE INDICATE ON THE
SITE PLAN THE PROPOSED LOCATION AND DISTANCES OF YOUR WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE

DISPOSAL FROM ALL PROPERTY LINES AND RESIDENCE.

- DUGoOUT

- _WELL

- __CISTERN AND HAULING SERVICE

- _XCOMMUNITY WELL/MUNICIPAL SERVICE
- __OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

lc Vi

- __OPEN DISCHARGE/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK

- __SUB-SURFACE DISPOSAL/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
- __ABOVE GROUND MOUND/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
- __APPROVED SEWAGE LAGOON

- __OUTDOOR PRIVY

CIFY)
EXlciwnG MunICifsl SBry I on-sk
PLEASE INDICATE IF THE ABOVE INFORMATIN IS:
ED

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND HOUSING, Public Safety Department
PEACE RIVER, AB
PHONE: 1-866-421-6929

0481



oo County of Northern Lights
NORTMERK

RIGHT OF ENTRY BY AN AUTHORIZED PERSON FROM THE COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS FORTHE
PURPOSES OF A SITE INSPECTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

APPLICATION.

The County Government Act, 1995, Section 542 (1) states the following:

A designated officer of the county may “enter such land or structure at any reasonable time, and carry out the
inspection, enforcement or action authorized or required by the enactment or bylaw,”

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 542 (1) a OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT ACT, PLEASE
COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING RIGHT OF ENTRY FORM AND SUBMIT WITH YOUR

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION.

! tD give for an auth of Northemn enter the land

s Jopment a n for the pu tion in order te the proposed

develop

MUMUDALADORES ¢ o P o, MAVN)

Ab

NAME (Please Print) W¢

SIGNED W W/

g
DATE

**************H*********R l G H T o F E NT RY*************************‘*

ot-8. [



I T AL T AT M e o vt S et e

APPLICANT STATEMENT REGARDING ABANDONED WELLS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act Subdivision and Development Regulation

I, M|LHAEL V«EE“MG’ , registered owner (or
(Please Print)
their agent) of BA/ 5]3 232.074‘TWP R D 920 , have consulted the Energy
(Legal Land Description) MA'WV'IV‘, A B

MuMiOAL ADDets
Resources Conservation Board (ERCB) Abandoned Well Map Viewer, and verified that there are no
abandoned wells located the property subject to this application. A copy of the ERCB map showing the

subject property is attached.

Signature of registered ownéctof agent)

\)U’\/ 4/2 +

Date

4.8 |



OPEN BOT

6 58"

EXTERIOR PREP SSPC-SP1 SF2, SP3, SPA

6516"

/
/

\

/
/

\

Ld BAY

TOP VIEW

B2s"

ELEVATION VIEW

EXTERIOR COATING ZINC PRIMER & BONE WHITE TOP COAT

INTERIOR PREP: SSPC-5P1 SP2, SP3 SP8
INTERIOR COATING: 2 COATS EPOXY
ACCESSORY COLOUR GREY

DESION NOTES

DESIGN CODE_NBC 2020

DESIGN LOCATION: Manning, AB

PRODUCT 0-0-60 (K), GRANULAR FERTILIZER
MAX PRODUCT DENSITY 7Spcf

(FREE FLOWING MATERIAL)

DESIGN PRESSURES +Boz/ -0 Saz PRESSVAC
SEISMIC- S8(0.2 X0)=0 168; Sa(0 5 XD)=0 151
SITE CLASS' D

WIND; 0 3kPa

FOUNCATION ENGINEER TQ DESIGN ANCHCR BALTS

LEGCL

34151
19984

37885
4213aMG

OPEN BOT BAY

NOTES: SHIP LOOSE REST PLATFORMS, LADDER CAGES HANDRAILS FILTER SOCK

@1 1ans
SECTION C-C
LY
SECTION D-D
-
SECTION B-B
VIEW A
PRELIMINARY DRAWING
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION HISTORY
weamsrs MIERIDIAN
Rav e and rescbmil
Wark shall nat proceed M3 USAMNG IS 1HE EACLUSIVE PHOVERT ¢ OF MERIDIAS
MFGINC. DUPLICATION 8Y ANY MEANS IS PROHIBITED
SIGN VATHOLT PERMISSION FRON MERIDIAN FG INC [
aw DRAWN BY DAIE: _n:mnxmu BY: REV:
DATE: BR 710324 B8R 50208044-53(A) A3

SHEET No:
10F1



4 \@i'

] |

iving
7

Lood-0Out
2
<

-s-mﬂ
431_10%5
| |
70'-0” Rece
—41’—09” -
E6’—0§”
| | ||
650"

x
[en] ~_| =
! o o
o il | i :E? |
ip) d 5 ip]
) T u}]‘ I = ‘—+-'
CALET - < |DWG TITLe: _sPouTS
1NF ORMATION IM:LUUEI'I IN THIS DRAWING 1S PROPRIETARY, AND IS NOT TD BE TET -
REPRODUCED, DISTRIBUTED OR DISCLOSED EI’IIPT AS SPECIALLY AUTHORIZED . CUSTOMER: HAWKVIEW AG
IN WRITING BY SKYWAY GRAIN SYSTEMS INC
SKYWAY [&[#rr17-20es |revision e LB | Js | s i PROJECT.  FERTILIZER SYSTEM
— HK
EmansvsTEMEING. | | A\ | APR 9-2024 | REVISION #1 LB | 55 | 5 [gnsie 1 SCALE BAVDGS AL DOISIDN, ITA D ELEVATIONS st 3 : LOCATIONG _ AB
- VERIF! GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN L. TO COMMENEHENT =
MAR 1-2024 | ORIGINAL RELEASE LB | JS | JS [ granv wimk aLL ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED 10 THE Js DWE, NOv ___ A4
Rev.| Date Description By | CHK [ APPD | ENGINEER/DESIGNER IMHEDIATELL |snm X OF X [REVISION NO. 2

H. B/




38'-8"

4

20’

Rev.

~
N
0\‘0 \ /
\
// ~

3 -2

JULY 17-2024 REVISION #1

JULY 9-2024
Date

DRIGINAL RELEASE
Description

111’

18’

LB
LB
By

3’
¥ X
5 19-2* o
l 5 8
4
f—13 T
- N
54 =9
iy
17'-67

- —

.
{ N
AN /
- —_
N
ED
GR
Js Js SCALE
Js JS
CHK APPD

26'-8*

12’

77'-4

S50'-8*

19°-4*

1S PROPRIETARY, AND IS NOT TO BE
EXCEPT AS SPECIALLY AUTHORIZED
NC.

SHALL BE

X 0OF X

TITLEr PLAN VV. EQUIPMENT
HAWKVIEW AG
FERTILIZER SYSTEM

TION AB
NDu A-18
NOs 1

.8 /



1ur-g-
73'-2*

.
<
I
—
[aY]
%
J
=
TOP OF HOPPER PAD
ELEVATION +100°
90'-8"
©
K
®
e
04 43'-0}-

For Cross Section A-A
see drawing A-14

JULY 17-2024 REVISION #2

JUNE 4-2024 REVISION #1

MAY 7-2024 ORIGINAL RELEASE
Rewv. Date Descriptlon

13’—6'—-—'

LB
LB
LB
By

38’

TOP DOF CONVEYOR AND

BLENDER PAD
ELEVATION +100°

6
&
20'-6”
4
98’
JS U
IS Js DO NOT
s s
CHK  APPD

77'-4°

33 -

TOP OF DRIVEWAY FOOTING

ELEVATION +100*

N
GR

e} i

1S PROPRIETARY, AND 1S NOT TO BE

EXCEPT AS SPECIALLY AUTHORIZED
NC.

DATA AND ELEVATIONS SHALL

X OF X

TITLEr PLAN VW, CONCRETE

NO.

HAWKVIEW AG
FERTILIZER SYSTEM
AB
A-11

NO. 2

8./



s
:I ; Load-0Out Truck Spout
= — Needs support
L
N Load-0Out Bins
Model 1610-5
On Overstructure s
=
S Load-0Out Bucket Elevator
Model 24-11x7
Bin Filllng Conveyor 65’ Discharge Height
Model 11x13, 132 MTP Blender 200 MTPH
Each Row Unlood
Conveyo
10 H B Mocdel 20x14
BPET) s~ 200 MTPH \Vertical Blender
‘_'_"— _—'- _‘-'A _‘- — _-—l
ZOR TS5 O T A a TN
/ - - - - \od
/ / / { {
\ . \..\. | \ " | ! | \ (1111} Recelving Bucket Elevator
X YA VACIAVACIAVA y 4 Model 30
; \ | 70’ Discharge Height
N N N N NV i 132 MTPH o
| —
ZCT T 2CT M5 21 TR 2T TR 251 5 |
/ W4 W4 4 4 \ |
T i V! ! . i/ ) Umh
\ )\ A )| $A / _Transfer Conveyor
N e N VY — e -, = "Model 20x14, 200 MTPH
N ~ s 4 = 4 N /
||F ——— I,/ 1}
1\‘ ,F' ] |l ‘\‘ Ji
Bin Unload Conveyor \Truck Receiving Conveyor
Model 20x14, 200 MTP Moclel 12x14, 132 MTPH
Each Row
A APR 17-2024 REVISION #5 = = s INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THIS DRAVING IS PROPRIETAR ND 1S NOT TD BE i LS. v, TITLE: PLAN VIEW
A APR 15-2024 REVISION #4 LB JsS Js IREPSE?%%EGD‘BBI§L$I\52JE2REI$J lelsg_IFg:gDINEg(CEPT AS SPEvéI:LLY AUTHORIZED ) P 4 CUSTOMER: HAWKVIEW AG
SKYWAY _A APR 11-2024 |REVISION #3 LB | os [ Js L8 PROJECT! FERTILIZER SYSTEM
ERANSYSTEMBINC. | | [ | APR 10-2024 | REVISIDN #2 LB | JS | IS | 1 o scaLc DRAVINGS. ALL DINENSIDNS, DATA AND ELEVATIONS SHALL 36 | . LOCATION B
/AN | MAR 1-2024 | ORIGINAL RELEASE LB | Js | Js | ER T CENcraL gggg;ggg”giggs;g&nn;%gn - i e DWG NO.  A-1
Rev. Date Description By CHK | APPD ENGINEER/DESIGNER IMMEDIATELLY. [SHEET X OF X I_REV]SIEN NO.« S
2

2 1)
CM~ite /



23 13/16"

475 13/116"

MERIDIAND

204"

N

196 5/16"

ITEM  QTY | MASS PART #

1 1 [8101.34 Ibmass SQ209054(A) 1610-40-35
2 1 18101.34 Ibmass S0209055(A) 1610-40-35
3 1 119935 79 Ibmass S0209056(A) 16'Wx15'H DRIVE-THRU DOUBLE STRUCTURE (1610 BIN)

A=\

AN

I

EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
MFG DUPLICATION BY ANY MEANS IS PROHIBITED
WITHOUT

MATERIAL:

DRAWN BY: DRAWN BY DATE: CHECKED BY:
B8R

L | s e v | B = T

VIEW A

PROJECT/CUSTOMER NAME:
SKYWAY
DESCRIPTION:
SITE
PROCESS:
36138.48 Ibmass

PART/DRAWING NUMBER: REV:

50209054-56(A) SITE

A@(/‘

SHEET No:
10F1

G/



LEG CL
F160
aNoD
TOP VIEW
P25
5
o -
1
29 18° 6

“8THE e
LEG

ELEVATION VIEW

EXTERIOR PREP SSPC-SP| SP2 SPJ, SP8

EXTERIOR COATING: ZINC PRIMER & BONE WHITE TOP COAT
INTERIOR PREP SSPC-SPI SP2, SP3, SPa

INTERIOR COATING: 2 COATS EPOXY

ACCESSORY COLOUR: GREY

DESIGN NOTES

DESIGN CODE: NBC 2020

DESIGN LOCATION: Manning, AB

PRODUCT 0-0-60 (K}, GRANULAR FERYVILIZER
MAX PRODUCT DENSITY 75pct

(FREE FLOWING MATERIAL)

DESIGN PRESSURES: +8az/ -0 5oz PRESS/VAC
SEISMIC Sa(0 2 XD)=0 168; Sa(0 5 XD)=0 151
SITE CLASS: D

WIND: 0 3wPa

FOUNDATION ENGIF\EER TO CESIGN ANCHCR BOLTS

33000BW
24044

A200054-55-1001
3ne7

NOTES: SHIP LOOSE TOP LADDER CAGE, HANDRAILS FILTER SOCK BOTTOM OF VENT PIPE

e

SECTION C-C

72108

[

SECTION B-B

PRELIMINARY DRAWING
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION -

3 reeorens MERIDIAN

O Revine and resubmil
< WNor shall n3tprozesd

SIGN:

DESCRIPTION:

VIEWA



20028
31059

15810
19808
13805
22088
A203054-55-1000
47nA7

LEG
NOTES: SHIP LOOSE TOP LADDER CAGE, HANDRAILS, FILTER SOCK BOTTOM OF VENT PIPE
BI56
p15T
BINOD
TOP VIEW
Va4
SECTION C-C
@25°
2-4
5-2 347
10-07
76 &
518"
-
578
SECTION B-B
A
ELEVATION VIEW ViEw
COATING SPECIFICATIONS
EXTERIOR PREP: SSPC-5P1 SP2, SP1 5P8
EXTERIOR COATING: ZINC PRIMER & BONE WHITE TOP COAT
INTERIOR PREP SSPC-SP1 SP2, SP3, SP8
INTERIOR COATING: 2 COATS EPOXY
ACCESSORY COLOUR: GREY PRELIMINARY DRAWING
DESIGN NOTES - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
DESIGN CODE NBC 2020
DESIGN LOCATION Manning, AB
PRODUCT 0-0-60 {K), GRANULAR FERTILIZER
MAX PRODUCT DENSITY 75pc ¢ [0 Revewea anaaccepes
(FREE FLOWING MATERIAL) Reviss and resutmt
DESIGN PRESSURES: +802/ -0 Soz PRESSIVAG O S et pracesd WEIGHT
SEISMIC Sa(0 2,XD)=0 166: Sa(0 § XD)=0 151 2829 0
SITE CLASS: D SIGN
WIND: 0 3kPa T T MAWNGHT DHAWN BY DAIE! NUMBER: SHEE | No: » P

A 10F1

FOUNDATION ENGINEER TO DESIGN ANCHOR BELTS DATE ar THAPA



ACCESSORY COLOUR: GRAY

DESIGN LOCATION Manning, AB
SEISMIC: Sa(0 2 XD)=0 168; Sa(0 5 XD)=0 151

FGUNGATIGN ENGINEER TO DESIGN ANCHOR BOLT:
INSTALLATION BY OTHERS - SEE SHEET 02 FOR NS

201 38~

1011 5/8°
SIDEBEAM C/C

DRIVE THRU CLEARANCE

1044
J1BA7MG
7875
A209058-1009
» 61
SECTION B-B
REVISION HISTORY
NAME:
SKYWAY
716124 aR S0208056(A) 10F 1

9.8/



ITEM QTY

1

864"

ANON

510 7/8"

SHEET No:

MASS
15913.59 Ibmass
1829.42 Ibmass A208044-1008 ICATWALK
1661.13 Ibmass A209044-1007 ICATWALK
1829.42 Ibmass A209044-1011 |CATWALK
16.31 tbmass 341868Y |ADJUSTABLE SAFETY GATE PACKAGE, SAFETY YELLOW
20'-Q"
20 116"
41 9/16"
PROJECT/CUSTOMER NAME:
l SKYWAY
DESCRIPTION:
WEIGHT: PROCESS:
176485.63 Ibmass
MATERIAL:
DRAWN BY: DRAWN BY DATE: CHECKED BY: PART/DRAWING NUMBER: REV:
BR 6/24{24 SITE

10F

.6/



511/16"

e

64

60

53

&

1081 11/16"

[ 1

THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MERIDIAN

MFG INC DUPLICATION BY ANY MEANS IS PROHIBITED

MATERIAL.:

DRAWN BY:

DRAWN BY DATE: CHECKED BY:
6/24{24

IHTTTH

PROJECT/CUSTOMER NAME:
SKYWAY
DESCRIPTION:
SITE
PROCESS:
176485.63 Ibmass

PART/DRAWING NUMBER: REV:
S0209044-53(A) SITE

SHEET No:



-----

DETAIL A

= ® PROJECT/CUSTOMER NAME:
MERIDIAN D [
DESCRIPTION:
| Ny SITE
[THIS DRAWING IS THE EXCLUSIVE PRIOFERTY OF MERIDEAN| WE|GHT: PROCESS:
MFG INC. DUPLICATION BY ANY MEANS IS PROHIBITED
vvvvv TF IH FROM MERIDIAN MFG ING. 176485 63 lbmass |
MATERIAL:
DRAWN BY: | DRAWN BY DATE: |CHECKED BY: | PART/DRAWING NUMBER: REV: SHEET No:
B8R | 6/24/24 I $0209044-53(A) SITE [ A | 30F3

&/



211 m




Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. | N |

1.1.1 7909 - 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F:780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council -~ County of Northern Lights Date: October 7, 2024
Attention: Mr. Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No.: 16613

Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-36 Toker

From: Debbie Bonnett

Application

The applicant p develop a detached, 9.14 m

m (16’) in heigh front yard of the subj she pr e
site is located o west portion of the N and cu

(A) District. A garage is considered an Accessory Building, which is listed as a permitted use in the A
District.

Site and Surrounding Lands
is se
zone
i . The

This proposed development is compatible with surrounding Districts and land uses.

Access and Servicing

The site is accessed via an existing driveway from Township Road 842A. The applicant proposes a
second access to the site via Township Road 842A. The applicant has received County approval for the
second access and the inspection was completed the week of September 23, 2024,

The site is serviced by the Weberville Water Co-Op water supply network and an existing septic system
for sewage disposal.

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The proposed development does not meet Section 1.1 and 131.1 of the Land Use Bylaw (LUB) which
states that, “No accessory building or any portion or thereof or any accessory use shall be erected or
placed within the front yard of any parcel with the exception of farm dwellings” and requires a 41 m
setback from a local road. The applicant does not farm the site and the tarp shed is 30 m from the front
property line and therefore, this application requires Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) approval.

Circulation Comments
No comments were received from referral agencies or adjacent landowners.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be  Bullfrog Powerad | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada ~ Platinum Leval Page 1 of 2

0. 6.2



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EEEW

Recommendation # 1
It is recommended that this application for an Accessory Building, Tarp Shed, on the NE18-84-21-W5M
BE APPROVED subject to the following conditions:

1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved siteplan.

2. The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of Agriculture General
(A) District.

3. The owner/developer shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs
to obtain the applicable permits or approval. A copy of the approved permits must be
submitted to the County of Northern Lights for their files.

4. The owner/developer shall acquire all regulatory approvals required by affected agencies.

5. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County if
upgrades to the existing access is required and shall consult with County of Northern Lights Public
Works Department when installing culverts to ensure the approaches are constructed in
accordance with County standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the
applicant/owner.

6. The exterior finish of the support structure to be wood, metal or similar material to the satisfaction
of the Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement other structures
and natural site features.

7. The owner/developer shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System
Standards.

8. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

Recommendation # 2
Itis further recommended that a variance of 11 meters be granted to allow the tarp shed to be located 30
meters from the front boundary:

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be  Bullfrog Powersd | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada - Platinum Level Page 2 of 2

0.8



_ FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

~ =1
| APPLI H
COUNTY :____ _]l
oF _ o | DATE
NORTHERN “An Agriculture Based Community”
LIGHTS, I ROLL NO. 203229 |
s s !

County of Narthern Lights, # 600, 7'" Ave NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: wwav.countvolnorthernliohts com | E: develocment@cou ! | T: (7801 836-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

I/ We hereby make application under the provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans
and supporting information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:
(a) application fee;
(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans. etc)

LETE IF DIFFERENT FROM

NAME OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTERED ER
Barry Toker

ADDRESS

POSTAL CODE
EMAIL ADDRESS”

you agree to receive correspondence by

(CELL) PHONE PHONE (BUS)

Municipal Address (if applicable):
Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan Rlnck Lot (parcel):
aTriLs: NE Section: 18 Township: 84 Range: 21 Meridian: 5
Size of the Parcel to be developed 10 76 [V]acres of Hectares
Description of the existing use of the land: residential
Proposed Development: Tarp storage shed and chain link fence within the front vard 30 m from boundarv
Circle any proposed uses(s):

CULVERT(S)/ ROAD ACCESS POQINT(S) [CJPUBLIC USE(S)/ UTILITIES
Lo UNIT(S) ACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S)/ USE(S) SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
DH ED BUSINESS COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTUR USES OTHER

8/26/24 Date of Completion 9/13/24 20,000 00

Estimated. Date of Commencement Value of Construction:

AUG 20 2024

COUNTY OF
NORTHERN LIGHTS OH.B.2



DEVELOPMENT IS: T NEW O EXISTING ALTERATION TO EXISTING
LAND IS ADJACENT TO: DOIPRIMARY HIGHWAY @ILOCAL ROAD OINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD OOTHER

LOT AREA: 10.76acres | OT WIDTH: 672.73 LOT LENGTH: 701.05 PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: 10 %
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK FRONT: REAR: SIDES:____ HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: 100ft REAR; 665t SIDES: 357ft ,300ft HEIGHT 16ft
O SITEPLAN  [J FLOOR PLAN OLAND TITLE 1 ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

0 ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION 0 DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:

01 ELEVATIONS 0 SOIL TESTS I HOURS OF OPERATION

O NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS 73 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

00 PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

U LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION 1 ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH

IWE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPQOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND
CORRECT

8/19/2024 7oken
NOTE: Date SG RE OF CANT
Signature of Registered
Landowner required if different Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

] FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT:  Aaricnltiira (A)

FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO O AMounT's $5000 RECEIPT NO.:
DEFINED USE:
PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

O04.8.2



—

P9 954t Y
Soirel

-

——
et

| gl
et iples =

—_—
*am— |

D
thi
Q.

J)
i

OB IF LAY

A8 hs s

[

7
‘\
1
L
N

Yoy S
2009,

wsngl

s /9
97 v
, J‘ -ol‘. ‘o-% /
- (] \“\
e ;

O1.8.3



A A
SW19 A SW20
84-21.5 SE19 84-21-5 84.21-5

f Trees
-]
o
S
5
Al
13
kS
S
Q
g
ks
=
&
A
NW17
CR1 84-21-5
[\ Tieeg NE18 84-21-5 | 3
% B

A g

NW18 2

84-21-5 g 2 l

Subject :
X
jo)] !
Lands £l
5 Trees u;j
12.6hat (31.1act) A
—{wiapbersile Water Co-Op Ltd / - e . R4 %
& North Peate Gas Co-Op L NG Ling b . e
Existing | Yo
"/ g oosts J Access /;‘
£ > iy e 1
< ' 7 R Gropommi 6
..\\ '/ ] § ‘g_l Crhnggﬁlﬁnk
"".J 4 r \ Scrub
" Mk 1 ; |
7 A Ny i
4 / j \h‘g House . Proposad
R Yard - " -~ Tarp Shed
f Bush Siza?
Scrub
Trees y
/f: A {_
NE18 84-21-5
C.of T. \
232023 511 |
A CR A
SW18 - SW17
o SE18 84-21-5 \ e
S ! /f;a

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
N COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGEND LEGAL: NE18, Twp 84, Rge 21, W5M .

NORTHERN

COUNTY

15 _.; Subject Lands

[ ] Buildings/Structures F I L E N 0. D P_24_36

:::::* Existing Access
pis s er Iéow gres;qre Natural
as Servicing d
------- Webberville Water Co-Op SCALE 1: 5,000
P ATCO Single Phase 0 50 100 150 200(m)
Powerline L | ——
~ - Creek/Drainage
Edge of Treeline NOTE: Improvements located as per data
Key Wildiife Biodiversity supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.
Zone September 11, 2024

O4-B-2



X

A
SE19:84-21-5

S X7
NANEA A

DN

KRR

SO RO AlgWoRES > >

o

Lands
< 12.6hat (31.1act)

Wibberville Water Co-Opilid,

"'T— G
\ o
NE&E

North Peace G&s CowOp LP NG Line
Existing o7
ACCDES

L e
»"&.% RIS
RS RS IIREI SRR K AKX,
(%8 %’o‘o‘f‘o%" SRR
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

. COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGEND LEGAL: NE18, Twp 84, Rge 21, W5M

I . . J Subjectlands

= Buildings/Structures F”_E NO DP-24_36

Existing Access

%‘ . 2 :

7

o

Yep® &
€
0%

i

%]
=2

X

>

XX <
DAY %S

NP 3

=== Webberville Water Co-Op SCALE 1: 5 ,000
ATCO Single Phase 0 50 100 150 200(m)
Powerline L —

~ - Creek/Drainage
: .~ Edge of Treeline
Key Wildlife Biodiversity
Zone

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.




COUNTY

oF County of Northern Lights
HORTHERN
N LIC.HTS,

A

RIGHT OF ENTRY BY AN AUTHORIZED PERSON FROM THE COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS FOR THE
PURPOSES OF A SITE INSPECTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
APPLICATION.

The County Government Act, 1995, Section 542 (1) states the following:

A ated officer of the county may ' truc le time, and carry out the
in n, enforcement or action autho the ’

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 542 (1) a OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT ACT, PLEASE
COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING RIGHT OF ENTRY FORM AND SUBMIT WITH YOUR
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION.

ordo give consent for an authorized person of the County of Northern Lights to enter the land
to a development application for the purpose of making a site inspection in order to evaluate the proposed
development application.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND NW 18 84 21 5

)Barry Toker

NAME (Please Print

Token

SIGNED

DATE 8/26/24

*************************RlG HT OF ENTRY**************************

OH4-B.L



APPLICANT STATEMENT REGARDING ABANDONED WELLS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act Subdivision and Development Regulation

l, Barry TOker , registered owner (or

(Please Print)

their agent) of NW 18 & 21 5 , have consulted the Energy
(Legal Land Description)

Resources Conservation Board (ERCB) Abandoned Well Map Viewer, and verified that there .are no
abandoned wells located the property subject to this application. A copy of the ERCB map showing the
subject property is attached.

5@14% Teker

Sign&ture of registered owner {or agent)

9/13/24

Date

04.83



ISL Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EEEN

7909 — 51 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 5L9 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780.438.3700

To: Reeve and Council — County of Northern Lights Date: October 7, 2024
Attention; Mr. Gerhard Stickling, Chief Administrative Officer Project No.: 16613
Cc: David Schoor

Reference: DP-24-35 Kolman

From: Deb Bonnett

Application
The applicant proposes to construct an 83.6 m2 (900 ft?) dwelling on a concrete slab (30 ft by 30 ft) and a
12 ft by 28 ft shed. The 3.7 hectare (9.09 acre) subject site is on Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 142-3041 within
SE2-92-23-W5M. The proposed cabin will be 5.4 m (18 ft) in height with the following setbacks:

- 45.7 m front (east) yard adjacent to the local road

- 78.4 m south side yard

- 45.7 m north side yard, and

- 215.7 mrear (west) yard.

The dwelling will be serviced by a septic tank with a pump out. The septic tank, a cistern and an existing
outdoor privy are all located in accordance with the requirements of Alberta Private Sewage Systems
Standards.

Access to the subject site is from Township Road 920 and a local internal road.

Site and Surrounding Lands

The subject site is located 2.2 km west of Manning town limits and a CN Rail Branch/Spur Line right-of-
way and safety fence and a 20 m Municipal Reserve (MR) ot is adjacent to the rear yard of the site. 750
trees (1 row of willows and 2 rows of spruce trees) have been planted within the MR parcel to act as a
sight and sound buffer. A low pressure and high pressure gas line owned by North Peace Gas Co-opis
located in the rear yard of the site.

The site is located within the Southside Notikewin Area Structure Plan (ASP), which accommodates an
existing 12 lot country residential subdivision, and is designated Airport Protection (AP) District, Zone 2.
The ASP and the Land Use Bylaw recommend a development setback of 15 m from a Branch and Spur
Line right-of-way. The proposed development meets the 15m setback. A dwelling is considered a
discretionary use in the AP District and is subject to Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) approval.
The shed is considered an accessory building, which is a permitted use in the AP District.

At this time, one lot has been developed within the subdivision.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be  Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada - Platinum Level Page 1 0of 3

04.8.3



Memorandum

Integrated Expertise, Locally Delivered. EENR

The ASP states that the subject site, and adjacent lots, are safe from flooding, erosion, subsidence and
each site has a suitable building site.

The subject site and adjacent lots have are located within an environmentally sensitive area for Grizzly
bears, and is within a Key Wildlife Biodiversity Zone.

There are no active or abandoned wells, record of spills or contamination within the subject site and
adjacent lots.

The subject site and adjacent lots are not within an Historical Resources Value land designation,
however a portion of the quarter section is HRV5 High Potential Lands, Paleontological. No response
was received from Alberta Heritage and Tourism.

Compliance with Approved Plans and Land Use Compatibility

The proposed development meets the intent of the County’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP),
Southside Notikewin ASP, is compatible with adjacent and future land uses, and provides a front yard
setback similar to the adjacent dwelling. The subject site is not within the Manning/County of Northern
Lights Intermunicipal Development Plan (IDP).

Circulation Comments
The Development Permit application was circulated to various affected agencies and adjacent
landowners. No issues or concerns have been received.

Recommendation
It is recommended that this application BE APPROVED subject to the following conditions:

1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan

2. The owner/developer shall comply with the uses and regulations of Agriculture General
(A) District.

3. The owner/developer shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs
to obtain the following permits or approval applicable: Building Permit — Provincial
Plumbing Permit — Gas Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits
must be submitted to the County of Northern Lights for their files.

4. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County if
upgrades to the existing access is required, and shall consult with County of Northern Lights
Public Works Department when installing culverts to ensure the approaches are constructed in
accordance with County standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the
applicant/owner.

5. Exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement other structures and
natural site features.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be Bullfrag Powersd | An Acn Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 2 of 3

OH.63



ISL

Memorandum

Integrated Expertise. Locally Delivered. EEEN

6. The owner/developer shall acquire all regulatory approvals required by affected agencies,
including the provision of servicing in accordance with provincial standards of practice.

7. The owner/developer shall comply with the setbacks as per the Alberta Private Sewage System
Standards.

8. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development
Permit.

islengineering.com

ISL 1s proud to be  Bullfrog Powered | An Aon Best Small and Medium Employer in Canada — Platinum Level Page 3 of 3

0483



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

COUNTY FORM A DP 24-35
Of
NORTHERN “An Agriculture Based Community” Aug, 16/24

LIGHTS

‘*54" B

County of Northemn Lights, # 600, 7'" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0

W: | E: 1 T: (780) | F: (780! 836-3663
| ma under the provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in acco with the plans
a gin mitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this ap n will not be
a out
(a) application fee;
(b) site plan sketch that includes all the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking an building plans, etc.)
FROM
NAME OF OWNER
n maein
ADD
CODE
you agree
PHONE PHONE

Municipal Address (if applicable):

Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan: l Lot (parcel): 2
QTRALS: § & section; 2~ Township: 22 Range: ,2, 3 Meridian: é 5,’ 23 J 92 )' Z J’ SE
Size of the Parcel to be developed 7. &9 [Wacres o Hectares
Description of the existing use of the land
2, and

Proposed Development:
Circle any proposed uses(s):

CULVERT(S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) USE(S)/ UTILITIES

UNIT(S) STRUCTURE(S)/ USE(S)
E BASED BUSINESS COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL

Estimated: Date of Commencement: Date of Completion: Value of Construction $ QQI 000

0H.8.3

ve



DEVELOPMENT IS: 0 EXIST""ZQ O ALTERATION TO EXISTING
LAND IS ADJACENT TO: OPRIMARY HIGHWAY ROAD SUBDIVISION ROAD [OOTHER
LOT AREA: LOT WIDTH: ALOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: %

]
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT:- |50 REAR:—,O‘%‘ sioes: 190 ;1 260 neiGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: 288  Rear: 623! sipes:150 | bl  HEIGHT

SITEPLAN [ FLOOR PLAN OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED
WALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY ~ PROOF OF O DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED: A A Procesgs of]-283 days O
O] ELEVATIONS O SOIL TESTS O HOURS OF
O NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS _____ O NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

[0 PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

00 LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION OO0 ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH

I’'WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IAWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND
CORRECT

NOTE: OF APPLICANT

Signature of Registered
Landowner required if different OF !
from Applicant

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT: Airport Protection

FEE ENCLOSED: YES O NO O AMOUNT:$ $50.00 RECEIPT NC
DEFINED USE:
PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

04. 6.3



Tom °PAnna/ Kolron

LEGAL Soflusec. X twe A0 RG 2D w B m

ints(s).
gs (if applicable).
f ‘/_rDistance from residence to drinking water suppl sewage system outletand all boundary lines (if

It boundary lines (if applicable).
ary lines (If applicable).
applicable).

, railways, etc.

North

.56 m@g 76t

Reei/wrsy
/56

;@%ﬁ

b
on ToYest O
. e
N s
@@
N

B 420. [

23,99 m
3%0%%



AP
NE2

AP
SE2
92-23-5

AP

T TN——

P

AP AP AP
NE2 92-23-5 Trees NW1 92-23-5 NW1 92-23-5
LOT 7MR
AP
en AP 0
Area Lol 6 Lot7, Area
PL 142 3041 Bilk 2 AP
PL 142 3041 SW1 90235
e AP
é: Lot 5 k) LB% 11
©  Bki i Trees
5 Tl pL 142 3041 res AP Y PL 112 4489
| Lot )
= < Open iPL 185 23041 sl E
E Area ' 7ER
g
=5
; - AP 00 AP Trees
O Lot 4, Existing & & lé% g
LKL ae Approach S8 pL1423041 Trees
53
%pen
rea
AP s AP
3 Lot3, 3 s
i L 154”5 2041 o PL 142 3041
' 270m (885") ;?ATR
= AP 2pen
w rea
< ot
£ PL 142 3041
a
e
0
Area Léll‘: La dS AP
] Lot1,
pL 184”2( 5041 3.6'!131 (8.9301) B(/)k2
Dugout | Open PL 142 3041
’ ; Area
., -
NW36 91-23-5
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: SE2, Twp 92, Rge 23, W5M o
NORTHERN
LEGEND | LGHTS
su FILE No. DP-24-29 i
Ex
B
Edge of River SCALE 1: 5,000
Edge of Treeline
Power Pole 0 0 100 150  200(m)
Water Cistern

Low Pressure Natural

Gas Servicing

High Pressure Natural Gas
Sewage Tank

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.

September 9, 2024

o483



|
I RIW. 1232 NY

i } NW1 92-23-5

Open
Area

'C.N:R: Railway RIW. (315NY) T.h

A

North Peace Gas Co-operative Ltd, (High Pressure).
North Peace Gas Co-operative Lld. (Low Pressure)

PL

Beit and

u pen  AD

|Area

133m (436')

222169

Open
Area

PL

PL 142 3041

i
Area b

AP

Lat 4,
Blk 1
Pl 142 3041

Open

270m (B85')
B ropose d Shelter = o ol

Proposed 900'ft* Ho

111
Lot 28Jk 7. Seplic
PL 1423041 12N
Cof T

NW1 92-23-5

LOT 8MR
AP 4
Lot 6, AP
Bik 1 LBot 7,
Ik 2 AP
PL 142 3041 SW1.92-23.5

AP " Lot1

Lot 5, T AU o

Bk 1 . Open Trees 2 Trees Bik 1
PL1423041 B\ A AP :

/ Area PL 112 4483

".ls‘“»"!’ff
= '\

Open \pproac !‘J 11

9.

"

]

1

Lot 6,

Blk 2 LOT
L 142 3041 7ER

in

L

it

i ALl

(-]

AP

Lot'5,
Blk 2
PL 142 3041

v

'""’""(EEEE‘EQ W

o )xlﬂlih_ﬂ_-—-

Existing
Approach

N

SE2 92-23-5
SW192-23-5

fea

AP

Lot 3
Blk 1
142 3041

Open
Area

AP

Lot 4,
Blk 2
PL 142 30471 LOJ 1

Boundary)

qﬁus’n\g

PL 112 4489
'r\|: proach

(Orig!'naf Section

LOT

\Water Cistern | B
i
Pond y ™% \

1
1
|
\ Existing o PL 1423041
L ]ﬂnmo’qch

182 House ‘Sea-Can

282 925 ‘%\"-,\SI'iject

\
AP
Lot 1, ‘
Bik 1
142 3041 Existing 1

Dugout,_Approach

Lands »r
3.6hat (8.9act) Lot 1,

1
]
1
1
\
\ Open PL 142 3041
\ Area
]
{ips
=

¥

...’ TawnshigRoad 920. e

DEVE

LEGEND
=) SubjectLands
Existing Access
= Buildings/Structures
——~— Edge of River
= Edge of Treeline
Power Pole
@)  Water Cistem
— _ __ Low Pressure Natural
Gas Servicing
High Pressure Natural Gas
Sewage Tank

NE35%E—23-5 ' | L CR1

NW36 91-23-5 NW36.91-23-5

LOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
LEGAL: SE2, Twp 92, Rge 23, W5M

FILE No. DP-24-29

SCALE 1: 5,000
50 100 150

NOTE: Improvements located as per data
supplied by owner and Abadata measurements.




cna

TV ety 1 B ey e et bt s
e S o ey s e & e U Py

T
L)
Lot
0L0CA2
1Y
3
LOT §
8LOCK +

oxtaLw
Al -

Sy

T

NE.V4 Bos22-2) WM,

OLOOK 1
FLAN N2 ilon

NE1i4 R 5912 WAl

HW.AM Srn. T E3-2) WM

L1
. X
1AM 1R Lian
LOT2

un

BW M Ge 1 8200 W.SM

'

BEAM Boa 020 WLEM,

ILE. 44 Boc, 14120 W.5M

AWIN S d2- T2 WAL

PLANNo 142 3047

[ TY Y S
™

ALEEWTA LAND BURVETON:

ety e et

s e s
ey A 0w
-

s
et inl A

e
PO

N et e et .
[Ty

[ =

B h—

[ e SR

~ —
Ll
- =

h ——

-

-

-

-

b

CTUNTY O MOy UTuTy LYW

BTN FETARCIL | KA B CUNTTG L1G:

SUBDIVISION
OF FART OP

Lot1 Bleck 1 Plan 1124489
W1 S 1 § BRI B 2 Tap A2 Rm TAWS

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGNTS




ellin

_Kolma.% SE 2 -2 +23 WSM NoR TH

r‘ei ™\
 Ploy 12 2Ty SKeteh Thoot
* Block,
*lot ‘
4 30’ >
/37 L i 2|
- o - +_ 5"6\‘&3&
I ! [}
weter catun 1 OFom | R | BP BRem T
Y e 2 J < &%
> o 2
\ { / 0 /
| =
| e
o7 NG

L.. Room

L eoga g
10’
v
B
| il'fddulc] le‘\K




Z%" o4

2t
ReAR
ELEVAT on

LEFT
ELEVA

FRONT ELEVATION

[18

nedal

A" otk
fargiog

mete) 200% ")

l‘v)@fﬂ-

yertical
S

Pﬁrjmj

a4 on

N

oUB.A



COUNTY

Co O O er
o 2840

ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

PLEASE INDICATE BELOW THE METHOD OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL AND TYPE OF DOMESTIC WATER
SUPPLY TO BE USED IN RELATION TO YOUR DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION. PLEASE INDICATE ON THE
SITE PLAN THE PROPOSED LOCATION AND DISTANCES OF YOUR WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE
DISPOSAL FROM ALL PROPERTY LINES AND RESIDENCE.

- DUGOUT

- _WELL

- __CISTERN AND HAULING SERVICE

- __COMMUNITY WELL/MUNICIPAL SERVICE N Wlf’ (

- )(_OTHER(PLEASESPECIFY) HAWLING WATER % LS Ter

_OPEN DISCHARGE/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK

_SUB-SURFACE DISPOSAL/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK

_ABOVE GROUND MOUND/APPROVED SEPTIC TANK
GE LAGO

é{g %ydsl—‘ug

X OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) [HoLpING TANK- @T@ros EOL

PLEASE INDICATE IF THE ABOVE INFORMATIN IS:

(@) EXISTING ¥
(b) PROPOSED

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND HOUSING, Public Safety Department
PEACE RIVER, AB
PHONE: 1-866-421-6929

B3



APPLICANT STATEMENT REGARDING ABANDONED WELLS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act Subdivision and Development Regulation

I, TD mas KO ln’] an . An na Ma g, K‘iﬁ{m G\, registered owner (or
@lease Print) /

their agent) of P{ an [‘PL?— 20 3 BLDCK [. Lot Z , have consulted the Energy
(Legal Land Description) 4 7

_Resources _C_:gnservationﬂaard (ERCB) Abandoned Well Map Viewer, and verified that there are no

abandoned wells located the property subject to this application. A copy of the ERCB map showing the
subject property is attached.

b= ~ Bnlibd e Kobmans

Signature of registered owner (or agent)

Date

04,{? le, ao;i}

o4-8.3



NW , W51Z2  NE Nw
Al
11 10 9 P\N 2
‘\\"
Q—‘t»
N
&
092-23W5 ,%T

6 7 8 5]

sw SE sw

14 15 16 13

NW 0157088 "Q Y : NW

3

Base Daia provided by: Govemment of Alberta
Abandoned Well Map
Author 300¢ Printing Date: 8/18/2024
Legend
Dato Date (if applicablo)
> Abandoned Well ({Large Scale)
(O Revised Well Location (Large Scale)
— Revised Location Pointer ey Reg (AER) has not Scale: 18,055.95
Paved Road (20K) veiified and maksa no representation or wairanty 0 Kima
ulolheawumcy nomplohmss urrdbblilyof
—  Primary Divided anyin or data n this that it )
will be suitsble for o1 paruwlsunpm or use.
——  Primary Undivided 4L The AER is nat ,"y for any i Proj and Batum:
- Primary Undivided 2L eTors or omissions in the information or data and is
not kable for any diwect or indirect lossaes arising out WGS84 Web Marcator Auditary Sphere
Primary Undivided 1L ofmygoo'ltﬂsg:mu_ﬂop Fotlddilhlw
Intsrchange Ramp Iwﬂnﬂohmmﬂlmmhrhlha
AER Copyright & Disclaimar webpage: == Alberta
Secondary Divided htip/Avww.aer.cav'copyr ahl-dasclaimer Energy
Secondary Undividod 4L .-. Regulator

ou-B.3



